
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    
 

    

  

    

   

   

 

 

    
 

            

 

  

 
 

 
   

 
  

 
  

 
    

 
 

  
 

    
 

 
   

  
 

   
 

     
   
        
       

 
      
        

 
    

 

   
  

   
   

 
    

 

      
          

     
    

 
  

C o u n t y o f F a i r f a x , V i r g i n i a
 
To protect and enrich the quality of life for the people, neighborhoods and diverse communities of Fairfax County 

DATE: August 5, 2015 

ADDENDUM NO. 1
 

TO:	 ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS 

REFERENCE: RFP 15-1 

FOR:	 Real Estate Development Advisory Services 

DUE DATE/TIME: August 18, 2015 @ 4:00 P.M. 

A.	 The referenced Request for Proposal is amended as follows: 

1.	 The Attendance List from the July 30, 2015 Pre-Proposal Conference is attached to this
 
addendum.
 

2.	 The deadline to submit questions is 3:00 pm, August 10, 2015.  The County will respond to these 
questions by 4:00 pm on August 14, 2015. 

3.	 The Proposal Evaluation Criteria in Section 16.6 is updated as follows: 

a.	 Experience and capabilities of Offeror team/organization 20 Points 
b.	 Qualifications and experience of personnel assigned to perform services 20 Points 
c.	 Approach to providing services 30 Points 
d.	 Responsiveness to requirements outlined in Section 6, Technical Proposal 10 Points 

Instructions. 
e.	 Results of the presentation to the Selection Advisory Committee 10 points 
f.	 Reasonableness of cost and pricing proposal(s). 10 Points 

4.	 References in Section 6.4.b is  updated with the following additional requirement: 

‐ Provide a reference list of 3 clients with the name of the organization, contact name, telephone 
number, and the size of the organization.  The client reference list should include two Public 
Sector organizations for which the Offeror has delivered the services described in this 
solicitation. 

B.	 Listed below are answers to questions received at the pre-proposal conference and via email: 

Q1.	 Since tasks in the RFP are varied, how will the offerors approach pricing and cost per task? 
A1. 	 County agencies requesting services will determine the scope of work and request a work plan 

and a fee proposal to establish a task order.  The fee proposal will be based on the contracted 
pricing including the hourly rates. 

Q2.	 Do offerors need to provide a fee for each task with proposal? 

Department of Public Works and Environmental Services 

Building Design & Construction Division 

12000 Government Center Parkway, Suite 449 

Fairfax, VA 22035-0052 

Phone: 703-324-5800, TTY: 1-800-828-1120, Fax: 703-324-4365 

www.fairfaxcounty.gov/dpwes 

www.fairfaxcounty.gov/dpwes
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A2.	 The fee for each task will be determined based on the established scope of work at the time 
each agency requests services, and the contracted pricing. 

Q3.	 If selected and multiple contracts are approved for a specific service, will all selected
 
proponents be invited to submit proposals each time?
 

A3.	 The general approach is to select a service provider and request a proposal for the scope of 
work.  However, proposals may be requested from multiple service providers as may be 
necessary for the given task. 

Q4. For lease transactions/arrangements, will fee based on commission or hourly be acceptable? 
A4. Fees based on commission are acceptable for brokerage services. 

Q5. Will questions from pre-proposal conference be circulated?
 
A5. The list of questions with corresponding answers is included in this addendum.
 

Q6. If not providing proposals for specific tasks, do offerors need to respond to technical questions 
for that task? 

A6. Offerors for services need only respond as appropriate and applicable to the area(s) for which 
they wish to be considered. 

Q7. RFP asks for estimated man hours, will pricing be based on hourly rates? 
A7. The fee proposal for the requested services will be based on the contracted pricing including 

the hourly rates. 

Q8.	 Do offerors need to have an active Fairfax County business license to submit RFP? 
A8.	 A Virginia State Corporation Commission (SCC) registration is required. A Fairfax County 

Business, Professional, and Occupational License (BPOL) is required for businesses located in 
Fairfax County.  See RFP Appendix B for information required on SCC and BPOL licenses.  

Q9. Do RFP offerors need to have a specific number of references or examples? 

A9. Refer to Section A.4 of this addendum for the Reference requirement.
 

Q10. Will it be acceptable for teams to be partnered versus individual offerors? 
A10. Yes.  Offerors can form teams; however, contract will be issued to one single entity of the 

team. 

Q11. Are there any small business requirements?
 
A11. While small businesses are encouraged to submit, there is no requirement. 


Q12. 	 How many facilities does the County anticipate would be tracked under the Lease 
Administration services? Would this include facilities owned by the County? What about 
space that is subleased to third party agencies? 

A12.	 The lease administration services would only involve facilities that the County leases from 
private parties.  County-owned facilities are not included in these services.  Third party 
subleases are not included in this service. There are approximately 50 facilities/leases. 

Q13.	 How many service providers does the County anticipate selecting? Are there any guidelines 
as to how the County will work with the selected firms? 

A13.	 There is no set number of providers for each service. Multiple individual firms or teams may be 
selected based on the Selection Advisory Committee evaluation of each team for qualified 
offerings.  County agencies utilizing each service will have the option to work with any of the 
offerors. Refer to Section 16 Basis for Award and Section 18 for Method of Ordering. 

Q14.	 The pricing form included in the RFP only contemplates hourly fees; however the County is 
requesting services such as brokerage (tenant and owner’s representation) which are not 
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typically priced on an hourly basis. Would the County consider a success fee or commission 
based structure for leasing transactions? 

A14. Fees based on commission are acceptable for brokerage services Refer to Section 18 for 
Method of Ordering. 

Q15. 	 Section 6.1b states “Please submit a separate section containing the information required in 
element 6.3a below for each of the tasks for which you wish to be considered” however there is 
no element 6.3a in the RFP. Please clarify the intent.
 

A15 This is a reference error. The correct reference is Section 6.4a.
 

Q16.	 Could the County please clarify the scope of work related to the Retail and Leasing Advisory 
Services? Is the County envisioning that the service provider would act as a broker, 
performing leasing transactions for retail or other commercial uses? 

A16.	 County expects that the service provider may be requested to act as a broker and/or in an 
advisory capacity. 

Q17. Will the attendee list for yesterday morning's pre-proposal conference (July 30, 2015) be 

distributed to attendees and/or posted to County web page for this procurement?
 

A17. Yes.  The attendance list from the pre-proposal conference is included in this addendum.
 

Q18.	 Does the County have a fixed limit on the number of teams that will be selected for this
 
procurement? If so, how many teams does the County expect to select?
 

A18.	 There is no set number of providers for each service. Multiple individual firms or teams may be 
selected based on the Selection Advisory Committee evaluation of each team for qualified 
offerings.  County agencies utilizing each service will have the option to work with any of the 
offerors. Refer to Section 16 Basis for Award and Section 18 for Method of Ordering. 

Q19.	 Section 6.1b requests that respondents, “Please submit a separate section containing the 
information required in element 6.3a below for each of the tasks for which you wish to be 
considered.” The RFP does not contain an element 6.3a. How should we proceed? Does this 
instruction refer to another element? 

A19.	 This is a reference error. The correct reference is Section 6.4a. 

This concludes the content of Addendum #1.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

Katayoon Shaya, R.A., Chief 
Public Private Partnerships Branch 

THIS ADDENDUM IS ACKNOWLEDGED AND IS CONSIDERED A PART OF THE SUBJECT REQUEST 
FOR PROPOSAL: 

Name of Firm 

(Signature)	 (Date) 

A SIGNED COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM SHOULD BE INCLUDED IN THE TECHNICAL PROPOSAL OR 
RETURNED PRIOR TO THE DUE DATE/TIME. 
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Note: 	 SIGNATURE ON THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT SUBSTITUTE FOR YOUR SIGNATURE ON 
THE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL DOCUMENT.  THE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL DOCUMENT MUST BE 
SIGNED. 
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	A8. A Virginia State Corporation Commission (SCC) registration is required.  A Fairfax County Business, Professional, and Occupational License (BPOL) is required for businesses located in Fairfax County.  See RFP Appendix B for information required on...

